

# Aberdeen Hardball Association

Board of Director Meeting Minutes  
February 1, 2017 – 7:30 pm  
Primrose

---

Present: Guy Trenhaile, Troy Holtey, BJ Schaeffbauer, Tom Perrizo, Dan Goetz, Scott Allbee

Absent: Jay Kusler, Brent Rohlf, Drew Becker

---

- I. Call to Order - Guy Trenhaile 7:35 PM
- II. Approval of meeting minutes from January 18, 2017. Motion by Guy Trenhaile, 2<sup>nd</sup> by BJ Schaeffbauer, minutes approved
- III. Treasurer's Report: Guy updated board on checks received.
- IV. New Business
  - a. Board/Coaching Philosophy – Troy will email the American Legion coaching philosophy for review and approval; after which the philosophy will be presented to coaches for final review/approval.
  - b. Smittys Youth League registration opening – Scott gave an update on registration. Looking to open registration February 10<sup>th</sup>-March 10<sup>th</sup>. Need to finalize fees, teams, coaches, schedules, etc. early to mid-March.
- V. Old Business
  - a. Business Sponsorship Update: set a deadline to have funds received and completed by February 28<sup>th</sup>. This will give the board time to quantify 2017 budgets/fees.
  - b. Committees: no updates
  - c. Winter Workout Schedule (35 kids this week): solid number of kids are coming to work outs. Second night workouts at Primrose: looking to add a night (Monday's) and also Saturday morning workouts. Discussed focusing these workouts on hitting and pitching, and possibly limiting workouts to certain age group. BJ will verify dates/times that Primrose will be available.
  - d. Player Commitment Update: approximately 350-400 kids for youth league, all other age groups have adequate numbers, looking for approximately 5 additional players for the 14 year olds.
  - e. Budget: no discussion
  - f. Bus Update: BJ is going to check inventory to see if a bus would be available. Guy is continuing discussions as well.
  - g. Coaching Update: 4 coaching positions have been filled, need to fill two head and two assistant coach positions
  - h. Parent Meeting Follow up
    1. Questions that were brought up
      - a. Concern about number of games and pitching: will continue to focus on pitching in pre-season, and identifying kids that can pitch for recruitment
      - b. Concern about dual rostering and player burnout: focus will be for kids to play in same age divisions
- VI. Next Meeting Date – Wednesday February 15<sup>th</sup> at 7:30 pm, location TBD
- VII. Adjournment: meeting was adjourned at 9 pm by Guy Trenhaile

Meeting minutes submitted by: Troy Holtey